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On Thi, May 31, 2018 at 3:28 PM Srinivas DS <grinivas@z3¢ars.coms> wrote:
Garima,

" have transferred this fees, Confirm receipt and extension.

" Thanks,
. Srinivas DS
"CRO,
- Z3Cars Private Limited
. Website: y_/_,y_v_\_g,lgCgrs.(;Qm

" From: Garima Sethi <garima.sethi@iprattorneys.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 3:13.PM
To: Srinivas DS 3
Ce: Tarun Gandhi; Rachna Budhiraja; Patents Chadha; Gargi Bhattacharjee
Subject: Re: Office Action Issued: Eurasian Patent Application No. 201691898 Our ref.: P/17784

. Dear Mr. Devathi,

" please find enclosed the involce for seeking extension for five months. Kindly confirm us
' once the payment is made so that we may instruct the Eurasian associates accordingly.

" Kindly_ confirm receipt of this email and the attached invoice.

' 'Be'st Regards

. Garima Sethi (Ms.)
i Managing Associate | Patent Agent

r . CHAbH/—\ & CHADHA | Intellectual Property Law Firm

Head Office: Leval 18, Ona Horizan Center, Golf Course Road, DLF Phase 5, Secior 43, Gurgaon, Haryana 122002 (Mational Capital
Region), INDIA
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